
Page 1 of 1 

 
  Board of Trustees 

JEDI Committee 
 June 11, 2025 

 10:30AM 
University Hall, Meeting Rooms A & B 

 
Committee Members: Chair Tessa Lucey, Vice Chair Michael O’Rourke,  

Secretary Melissa Alvarado, Trustee George Gilmer and Dr. Gloria Williams 
 

A live stream of the meeting for public viewing will also take place at the following link:  https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live 

 

1. Call to Order     Trustee Tessa Lucey, Committee Chair 
 

2. Approval of Minutes    Trustee Tessa Lucey, Committee Chair 
a. Minutes of April 22, 2025 

     
3. Items for Information                 Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola, Director 

a. Belonging, Inclusion, and Learning update 
 
4. Adjournment        

  
                
Attachments: 

a. Minutes of April 22, 2025 
b. Belonging, Inclusion and Learning Presentation 

 

           

      

https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live


draft  Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Board of Trustees 

Justice, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (JEDI) Committee 

April 22, 2025  

Minutes 

12:30 p.m. 

President’s Boardroom, Horace Mann Center 

 

A live stream of the meeting for public viewing will also take place at the following 

link:  https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Committee Chair Tessa Lucey, Vice Chair Michael O’Rourke, Secretary 

Melissa Alvarado, and Board Chair Ali Salehi, ex-officio member. 

 

TRUSTEE(S) PARTICIPATING REMOTELY: Trustee Gloria Williams 

 

TRUSTEE(S) EXCUSED: Trustee George Gilmer 

 

Also present and participating were Westfield State University President, Dr. Linda Thompson; 

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dr. William Salka; and Director of Belonging, 

Inclusion, and Learning, Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola. 

 

Committee Chair Tessa Lucey called the meeting to order at 12:30 PM and a roll call was taken of 

the committee members participating as listed above. It was announced that the meeting was being 

livestreamed and recorded. 

 

MOTION made by Trustee O’Rourke seconded by Trustee Alvarado to approve the minutes of the 

February 20, 2025 meeting. There being no discussion, ROLL CALL VOTE, motion passed. 

 

Belonging, Inclusion, and Learning Update 

Dr. William Salka introduced Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola, the Director of Belonging, Inclusion, and 

Learning. Ms. Spitz-Gassnola provided a recap of programming and campus engagements since the 

last meeting.  

 A Newsletter was sent out, recap planned instead of a launch to showcase work being done. 

 Partnership on inclusive staff training efforts focusing on campus belonging and culture. 

 Faith-based observances with intentional acknowledgments of traditions to foster visibility 

and inclusion. 

 Black History Month - Programming around empowerment, storytelling, and critical 

conversation. 

 Women's History Month - Panel centering Muslim women's voices. 

o Spoken word workshop and open mic night. 

o Expressive arts workshop with SGA where students created canvases. 

o Lacresha Berry performed "Tubman" which reimagined Harriet Tubman's life. 

https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live


draft  Page 2 of 3 
 

 International Women's Day of Service - Event at Christina's House to create community 

care. 

o Students, staff, and faculty cleaned Christina's House. 

o Students wrote birthday letters to participants. 

 Unity Fest - Annual campus-wide celebration of culture, community, and joy. 

o Co-created by affinity groups. 

o Included a boba tea cafe, game night, and "Wild and Out" comedy. 

o Cultural takeover -100 students in attendance. 

o Rep(resent) your flag cookout. 

o Club event in the Owl's Nest with a DJ and diner breakfast. 

o Culminating event with President Thompson, food trucks, spoken word, art, and a 360 

photo booth. 

o "We had anywhere between 50 to 100 students at each of the weekday events. And then 

we served upwards of 400 students on that Sunday at the Unity Fest." 

Sankofa 

 Community committee review process. 

 Awarding 24 student scholars this year. 

 Four staff and faculty at Sankofa Sage special awards, including two alumni awards. 

Sankofa Ceremony 

 Ceremony for graduating seniors that honors the resilience that it took to get through the 

four years. 

 Awards emphasize civic engagement. Nominating students requires filling out what the 

students have done throughout their four years to contribute to the community. 

 Keynote speaker: alumni James Jackson, Jr. 

 Post ceremony dinner with African drum and dance performers. 

 "Anyone and everyone is welcome." 

Future Initiatives: Deepening Work 

 Focus is on deepening the work operationally and culturally. 

 Goal is to embed this work into the fabric of Westfield State University space cohesively, 

not just event-based. 

 Review programming schedule to assess what worked, who it reached, and where there is 

room for growth. 

 Developing a digital repository to document processes for future sustainability, including 

vendors and traditions. 

 Refreshing training content and launching workshops on inclusive pedagogy and cultural 

humility. 

 Exploring project management tools to boost performance and track student engagement. 

 Exploring restorative justice models for student conduct, conflict resolution, community 

accountability, and engagement. 

 Exploring an emerging leaders program to develop students and provide them with skills 

and tools. 

 Building learning modules on cultural awareness and institutional history. 

 Supporting the formation of a cross-stakeholder advisory council for collaborative dialogue 

across the institution. 

Discussion: Disconnect and Communication 

 Comment about a disconnect despite the amount of activities and events. 

 Ensure a unified voice of belonging across the institution. 

 Question about how students are finding out about events and activities. 



draft  Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Strategies for Student Outreach 

 Reinvigorating social media accounts and tagging affinity groups. 

 Posting posters around campus and connecting with SGA. 

 Co-sponsoring events with various departments and organizations. 

 

 

There being no further business,  

 

MOTION made by Trustee O’Rourke, and seconded by Trustee Alvarado, to 

adjourn. ROLL CALL VOTE passed motion unanimously. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:53 AM. 

 

Attachments presented at this meeting: 

a. Minutes of February 20, 2025 

b. Belonging, Inclusion and Learning Presentation 

 

 

Secretary’s Certificate 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the approved minutes of the 

Westfield State University Board of Trustees Governance and Nomination Committee meeting 

held on April 22, 2025. 

 

_________________________________                    __________________________ 

Melissa Alvarado, Secretary Date 



OFFICE OF BELONGING,
INCLUSION, AND
LEARNING
JEDI Report

June 11, 2025
10:30 A.M.

Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola (she/they)

Director
Office of Belonging, Inclusion, and
Learning



Closing Out the Season Strong: Spring '25 Recap
Year in Review: Highlights from ‘24–‘25
Looking Ahead: Summer Strategy & Capacity Boost

2

AGENDA



CLOSING OUT THE SEASON
STRONG: 

SPRING '25 RECAP



SANKOFA CELEBRATION

4

April 24th



MURAL INSTALLATION

5

May 2nd
Palette to Palate: A Mural of Global Diversity
Competition



6

YEAR IN REVIEW:
HIGHLIGHTS FROM ‘24–‘25



STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP &
INSTITUTIONAL ALIGNMENT

7

Developed and implemented unified office language to clarify mission, voice, and values
Created an official logo to establish strong visual identity and brand cohesion
Worked closely with university administration to ensure alignment with institutional priorities and
changing social and political climates 
Connected with all campus unions to build relationships and promote shared values
Secured valuable external partnerships to expand impact and resource sharing



8

EDUCATION, TRAINING & CAPACITY
BUILDING

Delivered and participated in over 10 DEIAB-related trainings for staff, faculty, and students,
focused on equity literacy, belongingness, inclusive leadership, and institutional accountability
Participated in numerous cross-collaborative committees and initiatives (e.g. BEST)
Restoratively mediated campus conflicts, modeling a values-based, solution-oriented approach to
resolution and community care
Sponsored and co-sponsored over 30 events, ranging from cultural celebrations to critical
dialogues
Hosted 20+ external speakers, artists, and vendors, bringing diverse voices and perspectives to
campus
Collaborated with staff, faculty, and librarians across departments on programs that center equity
and belonging
B.I.L. staff attended over 10 professional development opportunities, enhancing skills in leadership,
facilitation, and organizational strategy



9

COMMUNICATIONS &
STORYTELLING

Produced 3 robust newsletters, highlighting office impact, community voices, resources, and
upcoming initiatives
Created marketing materials that amplified programs and increased student and campus
engagement
Updated WSU B.I.L web page



DESIGN, INNOVATION & CULTURE
BUILDING

10

Built a visual and strategic identity that reflects the office’s mission and connects with a broad
campus audience
Established a strong presence across campus spaces, promoting cultural celebration, learning, and
dialogue



LOOKING AHEAD: 
SUMMER STRATEGY &

CAPACITY BOOST

11



SUMMER PLANNING

12

Advancing Belonging, Equity, and Preparedness for Fall 2025
Conducting a comprehensive review of 2024-2025 programming to assess reach, outcomes, and
impact
Creating a repository of process documentation
Collaborating with student leaders and campus partners to co-design Fall 2025 initiatives, events, and
campus traditions
Updating and creating training content
Coordinating workshops on topics like cultural humility and inclusive pedagogy
Exploring project management tools and systems to improve performance, collaboration, and
efficiency across initiatives
Strategizing institutionalization of our efforts to deepen alignment with Westfield’s mission, values, and
strategic plan (Center for Belonging)



13

INSTITUTIONAL CAPACITY BUILDING
Strengthening Culture, Collaboration, and Alignment
Much of the following is still developing and will be explored through the SUCCESS Grant

Exploring a restorative/transformative justice framework to support student conduct, interpersonal
conflict, leadership, and community accountability (SUNY Geneseo, UC Berkeley)
Exploring an Emerging Leaders Program (Bluefield State, 2022; Doerr Institute, 2022; University of
Denver, 2021; Tulane University, 2023; Rice University)
Designing scalable, campus-wide learning modules on cultural awareness, humility, and institutional
history
Assisting with the creation of a cross-stakeholder council that engages students, staff, faculty, and
upper administration in collaborative dialogue and decision-making
Maintaining active involvement in statewide networks of diversity officers to stay aligned with system-
wide trends, policy shifts, and promising practices across the Commonwealth
Benchmarking Westfield’s belonging efforts against peer institutions to ensure our approach remains
relevant, innovative, and responsive
...and much more! 



THANK YOU!
Any questions?


	Agenda
	Agenda JEDI Commitee June 11 2025.docx

	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Minutes 4.22.25 JEDI Committee Meeting Draft.docx

	Items for Information
	Belonging, Inclusion, and Learning Update
	JEDI BOT Presentation.pdf


	Adjournment

